Emergency Re	ental Assistance Programs	Last updated: March 7, 2022
State/Territory	Administrating State Entity	URL
Alabama	Alabama Housing Finance Authority	https://www.ahfa.com/renters/emergency-rental-assistance-alabama
Alaska	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	https://www.alaskahousingrelief.org/
Arizona	Arizona Department of Economic Security	https://des.az.gov/ERAP
Arkansas	Arkansas Department of Human Services	https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/covid-19/dhs-response-to-covid-19/updates-for-clients/rental-assistance/
California	California Department of Housing and Community Development (NCSHA Affiliate Member)	https://housing.ca.gov/covid_rr/index.html
Colorado	Colorado Department of Local Affairs Division of Housing	https://cdola.colorado.gov/rental-mortgage- assistance
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Housing	https://portal.ct.gov/DOH/DOH/Programs/UniteCT
Delaware	Delaware State Housing Authority	www.decovidhousinghelp.com
District of Columbia	DC Department of Health Services (DHCD is no longer the lead administrator in DC)	https://stay.dc.gov/
Florida	Florida Department of Children and Families	https://www.ourflorida.com/
Georgia	Georgia Department of Community Affairs	https://georgiarentalassistance.ga.gov/
Guam	Government of Guam - Department of Administration	https://doa.guam.gov/guam-emergency-rental-assistance-program/
Hawaii	State of Hawaii Department of Budget and Finance	https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/hhfdc/assistance-for- renters-emergency-rental-assistance-era- program/
Idaho	Idaho Housing and Finance Association*	https://www.idahohousing.com/hpp/
Illinois	Illinois Housing Development Authority and the state's Department of Human Services are both state-level administrators	https://www.ihda.org/about-ihda/illinois-rental- payment-program/
Indiana	Indiana Housing & Community Development Authority	https://apply.ihcda.in.gov/submit
Iowa	Iowa Finance Authority	https://www.iowafinance.com/iowa-rent-and-utility-assistance-program/
Kansas	Kansas Housing Resources Corporation	https://kshousingcorp.org/emergency-rental-assistance
Kentucky	Kentucky Housing Corporation	https://teamkyhherf.ky.gov/

Last Updated: 3/7/2022 Page 1/3

Emergency Rer	ntal Assistance Programs	Last updated: March 7, 2022
State/Territory	Administrating State Entity	URL
Louisiana	Louisiana Housing Corporation in partnership with the Governor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness	https://www.lhc.la.gov/larenthelp
Maine	Maine Housing	https://www.mainehousing.org/programs- services/rental/rentaldetail/covid-19-rental-relief- program
Maryland	Maryland Department of Housing & Community Development	https://dhcd.maryland.gov/Pages/EvictionPrevention/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development (NCSHA Associate Member)	https://www.mass.gov/covid-19-getting-help-with-housing-costs
Michigan	Michigan State Housing Development Authority*	https://www.michigan.gov/mshda/0,4641,7-141- 5555-533463,00.html
Minnesota	Minnesota Housing	www.renthelpmn.org
Mississippi	Mississippi Home Corporation	https://ms-ramp.com/
Missouri	Missouri Housing Development Commission	https://www.mohousingresources.com/safhr
Montana	Montana Housing	https://housing.mt.gov/Rental-Housing/Montana- Emergency-Rental-Assistance-Program
Nebraska	Nebraska Emergency Management Agency and Governor's Office	https://coronavirus.nebraska.gov/EmergencyRent alAssistanceProgram
Nevada	Nevada Housing Division**	https://housing.nv.gov/Resources/COVID- 19/Renter_Assistance/
New Hampshire	New Hampshire HFA	https://www.nhhfa.org/emergency-rental- assistance/
New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Community Affairs	https://njdca.onlinepha.com/
New Mexico	New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration and the City of Albuquerque are both state-level administrators	https://www.renthelpnm.org/
New York	New York State Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance	https://otda.ny.gov/programs/emergency-rental- assistance/
North Carolina	North Carolina Office of Recovery and Resiliency	https://www.rebuild.nc.gov/hope-program
North Dakota	North Dakota Department of Human Services	http://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/rent-help.html
Northern Mariana Islands	Office of The Governor - CNMI	https://www.cnmidr.gov.mp/covid19/ccera

Last Updated: 3/7/2022 Page 2/3

Emergency Rental Assistance Programs		Last updated: March 7, 2022
State/Territory	Administrating State Entity	URL
Ohio	Ohio Development Services Agency	https://businesshelp.ohio.gov/home-relief- grant.html
Oklahoma	Communities Foundation of Oklahoma	https://okcommunitycares.org/
Oregon	Oregon Housing and Community Services	https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/housing- assistance/Pages/emergency-rental- assistance.aspx
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Human Services	https://www.dhs.pa.gov/coronavirus/Pages/Emergency-Rental-Assistance-Program.aspx
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Public Housing Administration	https://www.covidrenta.org/Account/Login?Return Url=%2F
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Housing	https://www.rihousing.com/rentreliefri/
South Carolina	South Carolina State Housing Finance and Development Authority	https://schousing.com/Home/SC-Stay-Plus
South Dakota	South Dakota Housing Development Authority	https://www.sdhda.org/social-programs/cares-act-housing-assistance-program/cares-act-housing-assistance-program-2
Tennessee	Tennessee Housing Development Agency	https://thda.org/help-for-renters-section-8/covid- 19-rent-relief
Texas	Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs	https://texasrentrelief.com/
Utah	Utah Department of Workforce Services, Division of Housing and Community Development	https://rentrelief.utah.gov/
Vermont	Vermont State Housing Authority	https://www.vsha.org/
Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands Housing Finance Authority	https://erap.vihfa.gov/
Virginia	Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development	https://dmz1.dhcd.virginia.gov/RMRPEligibility/
Washington	Washington State Department of Commerce (NCSHA Affiliate Member)	https://www.commerce.wa.gov/serving- communities/homelessness/cares-act-and-state- rent-assistance/
West Virginia	West Virginia Housing Development Fund	https://www.wvhdf.com/programs/mountaineer- rental-assistance-program
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Administration, Division of Energy, Housing, and Community Resources	https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/WERA.aspx
Wyoming	Wyoming Department of Family Services and Wyoming Department of Workforce Services	https://dfs.wyo.gov/assistance-programs/home- utilities-energy-assistance/emergency-rental- assistance-program-erap/



Learn more: https://www.ncsha.org/emergency-housing-assistance/

Last Updated: 3/7/2022 Page 3/3